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    TO:  MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

      CC:  CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

    FROM:   MELISSA MORRIS, DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

    SUBJECT:       PRESENTATIONS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

    DATE:            NOVEMBER 30, 2022  

     
 

 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 

along with a ratings sheet and current Boards & Commissions Booklet List. 

 

 Bob Copes (ZBA) is not seeking reappointment. 

 Lynne Fuller (Board of Review) is not seeking reappointment. 

 

In accordance with Council Rules amended in February 2021, all boards and commissions 

candidates will present to City Council.  Please see below for current openings for which 

candidates are presenting.  

 

 

 

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment: 
 

Pamela Superfisky (Election Commission) – attended 12 of 14 (86%) meetings since January 

2020. 
 

Kim Nice (Historical Commission) – attended 40 of 43 (93%) meetings since January 2020. 

 

Dan Pierce (Historical Commission) – attended 23 of 27 (85%) meetings since March 2021. 

 

Linda Krieger (ZBA) – attended 47 of 54 (87%) meetings since January 2020. 

 

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration 

Board of Review 1 full term 01/01/2026 

Election Commission 1 full term 01/01/2026 

Historical Commission 2 full terms 01/01/2026 

Housing & Community Development 

Advisory Committee 
2 full terms 01/01/2026 

Zoning Board of Appeals 3 full terms 01/01/2026 

MEMORANDUM 


